BARBOUR COUNTY SCHOOLS

PHILIPPI WYV 26416
MEMORANDUM - This meeting will be conducted through Zoom.
TO: BOARD MEMBERS You can access the meeting at the link below.
David Everson Join Zoom Meeting
Joanne McConnell https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85604497071?pwd=Sy9yOWp5ZWJ
Jared Nestor 4K 1hqTzJ0c2tqbDk4QT09
Adam Starks
Ron Phillips Meeting ID: 856 0449 7071
Passcode: Buqq93
FROM: JEFF WOOFTER, SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: February 18, 2021
RE: REVISED - BOARD MEETING AGENDA

The Barbour County Board of Education will meet in special session at 6:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, February 23, 2021, at the Board of Education Office, 45 School Street, Philippi, WV 26416.

Call to Order
Pledge to Flag

Invocation

Work session

Zoom work session with legislators.

Next board meeting:

March &, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. at the Board of Education Office (Regular Session — CTE
Center Presentation)

Adjournment


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85604497071?pwd=Sy9yOWp5ZWJ4K1hqTzJ0c2tqbDk4QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85604497071?pwd=Sy9yOWp5ZWJ4K1hqTzJ0c2tqbDk4QT09
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